GUJARAT GAS

GGL/SEC/1261/2024 Dated:14™ February, 2024
To,

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd, BSE Limited

Exchange Plaza, 5" Floor, Plot No. C/1, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Dalal Street

Bandra (East), Mumbai — 400 051 Mumbai- 400 001

Company Code: NSE-GUJGASLTD Company Code: BSE-GUJGAS

Sub: Submission of resignation letter of Chief Financial Officer (CFO) under Regulation
30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Respected Sir/Madam,

In continuation to our letter dated 8" February, 2024 bearing number GGL/SEC/1256/2024
and pursuant to Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we hereby enclose resignation letter of Shri Nitesh Bhandari, CFO and
Head of Finance, Accounts & Investor Relations Department.

We request you to take the above on records.

Thanking you,
For Gujarat Gas Limited

Sandeep
Dave

Sandeep Dave
Company Secretary
Place: Ahmedabad
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Nitesh Bhandari

From: Nitesh Bhandari

Sent: 07 January 2024 12:39

To: Milind Torawane, iAS

Subject: Resignation from the post of Executive Director (Finance & Accounts, Investor

Relations) & CFO

7% January, 2024
To,
Managing Director,
Guijarat Gas Limited,

Dear Sir,
Please accept this letter as my resignation from the post of Executive Director (Finance & Accounts,
Investor Relations) & CFO at Gujarat Gas Limited (GGL).

My tenure with Gujarat Gas has been very enriching and fulfilling. | have been with the company for
122 best years of my life and throughout this time, | have got many opportunities to learn and
implement new things. | am highly grateful to all my seniors and colleagues for their invaluable
support and guidance during the period of my tenure.

| request you to relieve me of my services in two months’ time i.e. by 29" February. Considering my
22 years tenure with GGL, request to kindly waive the notice pay for the balance period. As always,
I am dedicated to my role within GGL till | leave, so will ensure smooth quarter end activities and
results and smoaoth transition.

| have cherished this journey at GGL, being a part of the team. | owe GGL a great deal and wish
you and the company all the very best for the future.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfu
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